Josiane el dib

Highly energetic Sales Promoter experienced in supporting retail sales opportunities and in-store brand representation. Maintains respected brand image and strong partnership between retailers and brand to establish brand as category leader. Seasoned programming professional well versed in working on applications, forms and databases. Expertise includes html, JavaScript and VB.net development tools. Teamoriented and hardworking with good verbal and written communication skills.

Key skills

Computer Skills:

Web Development: knowledge of creating web pages using HTML, CSS and JavaScript. VB.net: capability of developing apps using VB.net and SQL to analyze data. Microsoft: ability of using all Microsoft programs.

Social media management

Experience

2018 - 2019

Sale promoter / Direct Marketing SAL, Jean Haddad

Worked on projects such as: ocean spray's new product (dried cranberries) for 7 days,

Listerine green tea flavor for 14 days, halter mother's day event for 2 days, Persil premium for 1 month.

• Distributed product samples to potential customers to try offerings before committing to purchasing.

2018 - 2019

Wedding hostess / Allure Agency, Zalka

Successfully led Allure agency's team on weddings and events

 Identified and corrected deficient performance and behaviors to achieve maximum productivity.

2018 - 2019

Hostess and promoter / Select Agency, Achrafiyeh

Been part of select agency's team for many events such as cedars international festival and Ghosta's festival.

Promoted Wadi al Akhdar, Aruba and La Bèrgère products.

Education

2018- PRESENT

Programming second year (ts2) / Institute Of Tourism, Dekwaneh

2017- 2018

General science / Saint Jean Baptiste, Wadi Chahrour